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To:  tpbpd/PLAND/HKSARG@PLAND
N Harris Ka Chuen LIU/PLAND/HKSARG@PLAND
C o 2 |
e Fw: Planning Application No. A/NE-TK/770

Aileen Ka Yan CHENG/PLAND/HKSARG - Wednesday 03/01/2023 09:04 AM

Dear TPB Secretariat,

Please find the request for deferment submitted for Application No.
A/NE-TK/770 below. Thank you.

Best Regards,

Aileen CHENG
ATP/CPE1, STN DPO
Tel: 2158 6018

From: wong Ronnie <}l

To: akycheng@pland.gov.hk

Cc:

Date: 02/28/2023 08:37 PM

Subject: Re: Planning Application No. A/NE-TK/770
Dear Aileen,

Thank you for your email.

For the comment from Transport Department, as there are two public carparks
nearby, which located next to Tai Mei Tuk bus stop and Lung Mei Breach. Hence,
no parking space is required for my application. Regarding the comment from
Geotechnical Engineering Office of the Civil Engineering and Development
Department, time is required to confirm if the said criterion 1(i) of "GEO Advice Note
for Planning Applications under Town Planning Ordinance (Cap. 131)" is met, and
also the preparation of Geotechnical Planning Review Report (GPRR) (if
affirmative).

As such, | would like to apply for a postpone of the meeting to two months for my
better preparation of the required document.

Should you have any queries, please contact || GTcNGNEEEEEE

Thank you.

Best regards,
Wong Tin Lok (Ronnie)





